



Scott Shattuck

Project Executive / Managing Partner

SUMMARY

Scott's construction experience has ranged from small renovations to the new construction of multi-million dollar facilities. During this time, he has been responsible for all work logistics, subcontractor coordination, project documentation, change order integration, schedule management and overall project delivery. Scott brings a level of expertise that enables projects to remain on schedule. His unparalleled work ethic and strong attention to detail result in a project that exceeds expectations.

Work History

TurnbullWahlert Construction	2018—2022	Sr. Project Manager / Project Executive
	2016—2018	Project Manager
	2013—2015	Superintendent
Monarch Construction	2008—2013	Project Manager
	2004—2008	Project Engineer
Lithko Contracting	2003—2004	Field Engineer

Education

Bachelor of Science Building Construction Management—Purdue University

Minor Organizational Leadership and Supervision—Purdue University

Certifications

OSHA 30 hr, CPR, First Aid, Blood Born Pathogen Training

Experience

21 years

Select Project Experience

College Hill Station Apartments & Retail, Cincinnati, Ohio—189,900 sq. ft. new construction

The Red Apartment Development, Cincinnati, Ohio —537, 016 sq. ft new construction

The Red Townhomes, Cincinnati, Ohio —47,722 sq. ft. New construction

UC Rieveschl Hall Phase 5 & 6, Cincinnati, Ohio —81,000 sq. ft. renovation

Florence Heights Site Development Florence, Kentucky —69 acres site development

Miami University Armstrong Center, Oxford, Ohio—203,000 sq. ft. renovation & new construction

Camp Ernst Middle School, Burlington, Kentucky—75,000 sq. ft. new construction

